OMETA HYDRO PRIVATE LIMITED

House No. 73 Raipur Khurd Chandigarh -16003.

\ mail.com .
Contact:-9999050497/9811279921. Mail: hydroometa®g mmﬁﬂjy_ﬂ}i Jpld

Ta,

I nvisionnl Forest Officer,

Clumba Foresi Division,

Chnmba, HP
. : dro Power

Sub Diversion of 0.9854 ha, Forest land in favour of M/s Banni Iy

y - 50 MW)
Project, for the construction of Braguna Small "F"‘"_' Fr?JHlI::
within the jurisdiction of Chamba Forest Division, District Chamba.
Respected Sir,

Kindly refer Gol, MOEF, Regional Office letter No. FCAIPB/01/51/2021 dated
02 09 2022 on the subject aited above

2, I this connection, it is submitted that the observations as raised from the office ‘I}['
Regional Office vide lus letter under reference pertains (o our end have been attended, the point
wise reply (o the EDS is given as under -
I A letter to settle the issue of unit of measurement “Karma™ in Chamba District  and
take up the matter with Gol, MOEF as desired in the REC meeting held on
20 06.20220, (Copy Enclosed herewith).
2 In this regard. it is submitted that the matier regarding cumulative impacl assessment
& cartying capacity study (CIA & CCS) has already been taken in the 9" REC meeting
of Integrated Regional Office, Shimla on dated 18 072022 and it has been clarified in
(e meeting that no cumulative impact assessment & carmying capacity has been carmed
out GoHMP/Gol and no comments can be offered with respect 1o Ravi basin (Copy
enclosed).
1 Pertains 1o be attended at the level of Nodal Officer (FCA) HP, please.
4 Needs to be attended at your level please.
Submitted for favor of your information and necessary action under FCA-
1980 please.

Encl -As above. '\?@
Your fully

Ometa hydro pvtitd.
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